ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸರ್ಕಾರ



ಸಹಕಾರ ಇಲಾಖೆ

ಸಹಕಾರ ಸಂಘಗಳ ಉಪನಿಬಂಧಕರು ಹಾಗೂ ಜಿಲ್ಲಾ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಾಧಿಕಾರಿಗಳು ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ವಲಯ 1 ಜಿಲ್ಲೆ

ದಿನಾಂಕ: 12/02/2021

ನೋಂದಣಿ ಪ್ರಮಾಣ ಪತ್ರ

ನೋಂದಣಿ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ :DRB1/SOR/366/2020-2021.

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಿ ಕಾಯ್ದೆ 1960 (1960 ನೆಯ ಇಸವಿ 17 ನೇ ಕ್ರಮಾಂಕದ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಅಧಿನಿಯಮ) ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಈ ಕೆಳಕಂಡ ಹೆಸರಿನ

ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA), BGS-GIMS BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli, Bangalore-560 060. BANGALORE ZONE 1 RAJARAJESHWARINAGAR RAJARAJESHWARI NAGAR - 560060, BENGALURU ZONE 1

ಸಂಘವನ್ನು ನೋಂದಾಯಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ ಎಂದು ಈ ಮೂಲಕ ಪ್ರಮಾಣೀಕರಿಸುತ್ತೇನೆ.

ನೋಂದಣಿ ಶುಲ್ಕ ರೂಪಾಯಿ (ಅಂಕಿಗಳಲ್ಲಿ) 1000.00/-(ಅಕ್ಷರಗಳಲ್ಲಿ ಒಂದು ಸಾವಿರ ರೂಪಾಯಿಗಳು ಮಾತ್ರ) ಗಳನ್ನು ಪಾವತಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ.

12/02/2021 ದಿನಾಂಕದಂದು ನನ್ನ ಸಹಿ ಮತ್ತು ಮುದ್ರೆಯೊಂದಿಗೆ ನೀಡಲ್ಪಟ್ಟಿದೆ.

Class of Society : GENERAL

मा कि कि कि कि कि कि कि कि कि ಒಂದನೇ ಶಲಯ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ನಗರ ಜಿಲ್ಲೆ

ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು



BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)

BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli, Gangalore-560 060.

To:

The Registrar of Sociaties,
Registration District,
Bangalore.

Sir,

Sub: - Registration of Association.

We desire to form the Association under the Karnataka Societies Registration Act, 1960 for the purpose of mentioned in the Memorandum of Association

We have enclosed herewith the Memorandum of Association, Rules and regulations of the Association.

Thanking you,

Yours' faithfully,

1. Morre
2. Stierta
3. Stroutha
4. Spoothi & Naida
5. Whoush M. S
6. Whoush
7.

e fronthe

5 Company MS

BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)
BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli, Bangalore-560 060.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE GENERAL BODY MEETING AT BANGALORE

HELD ON: 25-12-2020.

It was unanimously resolved in the General body meeting that the

BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)

Shall be registered with the Registrar of Societies, Bangalore.

The Secretary of the Association is authorized to correspond with the Registrar of Societies, Bangalore.

1. there
2. Steat
3. Shartha Maide.
4. Aforthi Maide.
5. Conjunctor rue
6. Marry
7.

p franka

S. Carpylath MS

ATION BESSIMS-AA)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)

BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli, Bangalore-569 960

1. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES: -

- a. To promote a feeling of brotherhood among the members.
- b. To bring the old students in touch with the present students.
- c. To create, foster and maintain union, friendship and fellowship among the old students of the College.
- d. To encourage and foster the interest of the old students in the present day activities of the college.
- e. To provide inspiration and guidance to the students of the College, through the experience and achievements of the old students.
- To co-operate with the College management for the betterment of College and students.
- g. To arrange to provide charitable to the deserving needy students of the hostel and to render financial or other aid towards widening the scope of usefulness' of the hostel whenever necessary.
- h. To celebration of the present students day annually.
- i. Serving as forum to promote and foster the relationship between the alumni, the present students, the staff and the management of College/College with basic objects of exchange of ideas, which besides being mutually beneficial, will generally help in achieving excellence and professional competence and contribute to improve the quality of life.
- j. Conducting technical update programmes, arranging lectures by eminent persons, circulating Newsletter periodically, that is necessary from time to time, to maintain continuous contact and fellowship with present and future Alumni.
- k. To arrange cultural, literacy and sports activities amongst Alumni.
- To institute Scholarships, Revolving Loan fund, prizes/medals, etc., for the deserving students.
- m. To bring about contact between the past and present students by holding periodical Alumni day celebrations and any other means as may be decided upon by the Association from time to time.
- n. To institute and award fellowships, scholarships, stipends, travel grants or otherwise support students and research scholars to encourage them to devote themselves to scientific pursuits.
- o. To promote overall academic activities of the Department of Polytechnic.

p frontho

Se mindade ms

- p. To organize programmes, which inspire and motivate the young students to develop interest in the any subject.
- q. To arrange and hold seminars, conference, symposia, lectures, workshops and similar academic activities.
- r. To honor and present awards to distinguished alumni of the Department
- s. To establish museums, displays and other means to create awareness. Among the public and to keep them abreast of the complex scientific developments in those subjects which have far-reaching effect on Association.
- t. To undertake training and other related programs to disseminate information on the subject of Degree/Polytechnic/Engineering/Medical etc, in Colleges and Colleges and other Scientific and social organizations.
- u. To undertake or to do all other things, which may include similar corresponding, supporting, correlated, incidental, necessary matters which may be found by the Executive Committee from time to time to be conducive for the achievement of all or any of the objects stated above.
- 2. The income of the Association by whatever means shall be utilized for the objects of the Association and shall not be distributed among its members or anybody.
- 3. The Secretary of the Association is authorized to correspond with the Registrar of Societies.

1. Morre

2.

A De s Novel

5. Mysake MP

6. Mary

7.

Tre Dranke

Sec (Windstans

RULES AND REGULATIONS

BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)

BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli Bangalore-560,060

1. MEMBERSHIP: -

a. To be eligible for becoming a member of this association, aged about 18 years and the person should be an ex-students of BGS Institutions and working staff, Office Bearers in BGS Institutions.

- b. He or she should have applied for membership in the prescribed form of the Association by paying the prescribed membership fees.
- c. The Association membership shall be as follows: a. Life Membership Fees Rs.1,000-00
- d. All members of the Association are eligible to vote and Contest to managing committee in the General Body Meeting.
- e. If the subscription of the member is in arrears for more than three months without satisfactory explanation to the Secretary, his/her name will be removed and the Executive Committee may reconsider his/her application for re-admission of membership.
- f. The termination of membership on death, the member acting against the objects of the Association unsound mind and other reasons stated by executive committee.
- g. All members may take part in the proceedings of the General meeting. Only such members who have completed minimum period of 6 months as members shall exercise their vote.

2. INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE MEMBERS: -

Any member of the Association may apply to the Secretary for any information as may be required or any matter of the subjects or Rules and regulations of the Association.

3. GENERAL BODY AND OTHER MEETINGS: -

- a. A General body meeting of the Association will be held annually during the month of June.
- b. The report of the Management of the previous years working and the audited accounts for the one period and proceedings year shall be discussed and submitted for confirmation.
- c. An Executive committee consisting of 07 members shall be elected in the General body meeting once in three years.
- d. The Secretary may call for a General body meeting for which 21 days notice shall be given to the members.
- e. The Executive committee shall meeting once a month for which the Secretary shall give notice of 7 days to the members.
- f. Voting shall be conducted by show of hands or Secret Ballot.

Pre Frontha

See Minstath MP

g. 21 days clear notice for the annual general body meeting and 21 days notice for the Special General body meeting shall be given, and the subject matters to be discussed shall be stated in the notice.

h. Special General body meeting shall convene as per Sec.11 (3) of the K.S.R.Ao

4. QUORUM: -

The quorum of the General body meeting shall be 2/3rd of the total membership of the Association.

5. ACCOUNTS: -

- a. The Official year of the Association shall be from 1st April to 31st March.
- b. The assets and liabilities the balance sheet of the Association shall be and laid before the Annual General body meeting for confirmation.
- c. Such a balance sheet and the list of Committee members shall be filed with the Registrar of Societies as per Sec.13 of the K.S.R.Act, 1960.

6. AUDITOR: -

An Auditor shall be appointed annually and the remuneration shall fixed by the members in the Annual General Body meeting.

7. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: -

- a. To ensure and promote the primary aims and objectives of the Association
- b. To publish Annual report/accounts.
- c. To operate funds and manage the property of the Association and to present the duly audited accounts at Annual general body meeting.
- d. In the event of any office bearer laying down office for whatever reasons, the Managing committee can co-opt any member consider suitable for the office for the remaining period of the tenure or till election are held.
- e. To ensure utilization of income towards promoting the objectives of the Association
- f. May decide to expel a member of Managing committee or member of the Association in case any one is convicted of any criminal offence, or prove insanity or any member's action in contravention to the Byelaws.
- g. To accept from Government, Non-Government, Local Bodies, Societies, NRI, Banks (Nationalized/Co-operative) and individuals Grants, Donations, Loans, Subscriptions or any property movable or immovable for furtherance of the objectives of the Association
- h. At any meeting of the Executive committee each member present will have one vote except the President who shall have in addition a casting vote. Voting may be raising of hands or Secret Ballot.
- f. To ensure that all monetary transaction are through objectives of the Association
- j. Managing committee shall have power to appeals and raise funds and fulfill and formalities incumbent upon it.

Pre frontha

So anjoineth me

k. Executive committee may appoint a committee, Sub-committee with such powers deemed fit by this body for the purpose of incommensurate with objectives. The committee, Sub-committee may co-opt persons who are members of the Association.

- I. Executive committee may invite to their meetings not more specialists/experts who may be non-members of the Association whose presence with the deliberations is considered useful.
- To open bank account in the name of the Association in Scheduled/Nationalized/Co-operative/Scheduled bank, Private finance Association and operate by Secretary jointly with the Treasurer of the Association.
- n. Executive committee shall arrange for the publication in any manner Association journal, documents as may be considered fit in the furtherance of its objectives.
- o. To make the rules and Byelaws and get approved.
- p. To acquire or purchase, take on lease, hire or by gift or other wise and hold any moveable or immovable property or properties or any right or privileges that may be deemed necessary or useful for the advancement of the objects of the Association
- q. The Governing Body shall not admit members during the last three months of its tenure.

r. ELECTION:

Any member who is desirous of standing for the election as a member to the council of management shall be a member of the Association for at least 12 months prior to the date of nomination.

- 8. Any vacancy that may arise in the Executive committee may be filled in by the remaining committee members.
- 9. Any member of the Executive committee being absent for three successive meetings without proper cause shall cease to be a member of the Executive committee.
- 10. The Executive committee is to meet every month or earlier is any business to consider and Secretary shall convene such meetings 2/3rd shall quorum.
- 11. The executive committee in its meetings shall consider the entire question effecting business that may be of interest to the members of the Association and they shall inform and circulate any information, which may be of use to the members.

12. INVESTMENT: -

The funds of the Association shall be invested in the modes specified under the provisions of Sec. 13 (1)(d) r.w.s. 11 (5) of the I.T.Act, 1961 as amended from time to time.

13. ACCOUNTS: -

There shall be maintenance of accounts of the Association A Chartered Accountant shall duly audit the accounts. The Accounts shall be closed 31st March every year.

on fronthe

San Conjunath and

14. AMENDMENT: -

Provided that no amendment to the Memorandum of Association , Rules and regulations of the Association shall be made which may prove to be repugnant to the provisions of Sec.2 (15), 11, 12, 13 and 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as amended from time to time. Further no amendment shall be carried out without the prior approval of the commissioner of Income Tax.

15. DISSOLUTION: -

In the event of dissolution or winding up of the Association the assets remaining as on the date of dissolution shall under no circumstances be distributed among the members of the Managing committee/Governing body but the same shall transferred to another charitable Association /Association whose objects are similar to those of this Association and which enjoys recognition u/s.80G of the I.T.Act, 1961 as amended from time to time.

16. CLAUSE: 6: -

The benefits of the Association shall be open to all irrespective of the caste creed or religion.

17. CLAUSE: 7: -

The funds and the income of the Association shall be solely utilized for the achievement of the objectives and no portion of it's shall be utilized for payments to the members by way of profit, interest and dividends.

- 18. Alteration or amendment of the Memorandum of Association shall be made as per Sec.9 of the K.S.R.Act, 1960.
- 19. Change of Name, Rules and regulations shall be made as per Sec. 10 K.S.R.Act, 1960.
- 20. If the Dissolution of the Association arises Sec.22 and 23 of the K.S.R.Act, 1960 shall be followed.
- 21. Regarding the Amalgamation of the Association arises Sec.21 of the K.S.R.Act, 1960 shall be followed.
- 22. For the matters, which have not been specified, provided to therein above, the provisions of the K.S.R.Act, 1960 and the Rules made there under shall apply.
- 23. The working hours of the Association will be from: Morning: 10.00 A.M. To Evening: 06.00 P.M.

24. EXECUTIVE POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE:-

The administration and management of the association shall vest in the executive committee consisting of 07 members including Hon'ble Presidents, President, Vice President, Secretary, Joint Secretary, Treasurer and Executive Committee Members of the association.

HONORARY PRESIDENT:

Honorary President or Honorary vice president may give advice to the executive committee. The Executive Committee may consider the advice after discussion and approval.

PRESIDENT:-

He/She shall be in over all charge of the association and the General body meetings. All the policies and programmes shall be formulated and implemented only through him/her.

pro frostro

Son Comprose Me

VICE PRESIDENT: -

He/she shall assist President in general; in the absence of the President he/she shall assume the charge of President.

SECRETARY :-

The Secretaries shall call meetings of the Executive Committee whenever necessary for the transaction of the business before them; and shall arrange special meetings when required to do so by any five members thereof, specifying the business to be transacted, provided at-least five days notice is given. The Secretaries shall with the consent of the Executive Committee, convene meetings of the General Body of the Association whenever necessary. The Executive Committee whenever it considers it necessary may decide to have a General Body meeting and the Secretaries shall convene it in pursuance of that decision and maintain the minutes book and record of all the proceedings of the meetings.

He/She shall be the correspondent of the association and shall be in-charge of the office with all the record of the association. And any legal disputes or questions from courts / commissions, government authorities or any public will be attended, answered on behalf of the association.

He/She shall be the custodian of all articles and belonging both movable and immovable of the Association.

He/she shall file with Registrar of Societies, Bangalore relevant records of the Association for every year stipulated time without fail.

Any other powers entrusted by the Executive Committee by Resolution.

ORG.SECRETARY :-

He/She shall conduct the Seminars, Conference, Debates and cultural programmes of the Association.

TREASURER:

Treasurer will issue official receipt to all types of monetary or non-monetary donations, gifts, membership fees, contributions etc. and all collections shall be deposited promptly with in three days with such bank or banks as decided by the Executive Committee and submit report to the next executive committee meeting.

The Treasurer shall maintain all the accounts and take steps for audit of the association as per the prevailing rules in time, and submit report to meetings.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS will be participate in meeting and will join the office bearers while arriving at decisions in such meeting.

2. July

3. A DigNo

5. Munoth MS

My Lear

pre Dartha

BGS-GIMS ALUMINI ASSOCIATION (BGSGIMS-AA)

BGS-GIMS Administrative Block, BGS Health City, Uttarahalli, Bangalore-560

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS LIST:

SL. NAME AND ADDRESS

AGE OCCUPATION

DESIGNATION

NO. Mr. / Mrs.

01. Dr.M.E.MOHAN
No.2907, 5th Cross, Behind Govt.
Medical College, Nehru Nagar,
Krishnarajpet, Mandya-571 401.

Principal BGS GIMS

wene

Hon'ble President



02. Dr.SRIKANTH KULKARNI No.29, 4th Main, Sarwabhouma Nagar, Chikkallasandra, Submra Manyapura, Bangalore South, Bangalore-61:

Med Suptd of BGS GIMS

Scario

Hon'ble President



O3. Dr.ANANTHA CHAITANYA
No.85/A, 3rd Main, 2nd Cross,
Income Tax Layout, Vijayanagar,
Bangalore-40.

Service

Aortho

President



04. Dr.SPOORTHI S.NAIDU No.70/6, Gundutopu, Rajivgandhi Nagar, Bommanahalli, Bangalore South, Bangalore-68.

Sandon

Specile S. Norch

Vice President



pre Franklia

Winder MC.

05. Dr.MANJUNATH MAIYA,G No.2/87, Sridevi Nilaya, Subramanyapura Main Road, Kadirenahalli, BSK 2nd Stage, Bangalore-70.



06. SHIVARAJ KUMAR.H.G No.120, Hemmigepura, Chudena Pura, Bangalore-60.



Joint Secretary





07. P.MRUDHUBASHINI SWARUP No.405, Navami Symphony, Rajrajeshwari Nagar, Kenchena Halli, Bangalore-98.

Service

Treasurer



WITNESSES: NAME AND ADDRESS

AGE OCCUPATION

SIGNATURE

OM SHÆE ENTERPRUSES

1740-7, STEELENTERPRUSES

PELETO A SALT SENGRA SENORL
LAGGETE, ETREGNORE-560058

pro frantis

By whole MG